MANDEEP KAUR HARI

Front-End Developer

CONTACT INFORMATION:

B2 - 8550, rue Jean-Brillon, Montreal, Quebec, H8N 2G3 **514.571.0780**

Email: mndip.mani@gmail.com

Portfolio:

https://mhari1.github.io/

Linkdln:

linkedin.com/in/mandeep-kaur-hari-69a55717a

Trello:

https://trello.com/mandeephari/boards

GitHub:

https://github.com/mhari1

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Punjabi

TECHNICAL SKILLS

PROGRAMMING AND WEB

SKILLS: HTML5, CSS3, javascript, PHP, Bootstrap, Android, C, C++, Java, Databases, W3C Validation, C#, JQuery, React Js, NodeJs, .NET, CSS Formatter, HTML

DATABASES: PostgreSQL, SQL, MySQL

ISSUE TRACKING SYSTEM:

Trello, Jira and Agile/Scrum

VERSIONING TOOL: GitHub
API TESTING TOOL: Postman

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT ENVIRONMENT(IDE): Eclipse, Notepad++, Visual Studio code, Android Studio

FRAMEWORK AND OTHER WEB

TOOLS: Tomcat, WAMP, Bitbusket, Workbench and Jenkins

PROFILE

I am studying in Programming and Web technologies to acquire the necessary knowledge for a career in these fields. I am motivated and energetic developer, with a great sense of self-reliance and always eager to learn new skills and techniques. I easily adapt to various situations such as problem solving and also determining the structure and design of web pages with **HTML5, CSS3, Java, JavaScript**. I have 2+ years experience as Computer Operator and Computer Instructor.

SCHOOL PROJECTS

Flower Website https://github.com/mhari1/Flower-Website

- Design web pages in **HTML**, **CSS**, **Fonts** and Bootstrap.
- Designed the index page where display the slider, popular flowers with detail info.
- Designed gallery, products, about us and privacy policy pages.

ISI Drone https://github.com/mhari1/ISIDrone

- Develop web application in Java.
- Develop the products, categories and users modules.
- Managed the sign-up, order history modules.
- Implement the CRUD operation for all above modules.

TradeGo https://github.com/mhari1/Amazon_App

- Develop the inventory management system with products, categories, orders, creating new customer and purchase orders modules using the **Android**.
- Did this project in team of 9 people and work in APP Team.
- Implement API of product, categories, cart pages.
- manage work through the Git and the Trello platform.

Top 10 Famous Places

https://github.com/mhari1/FamousPlaces

- Develop mobile application in **Android**.
- Display the top 10 famous places on main screen.
- Selection of particular place, display the detail page of selected place and show address of location on google map.

SCHOOL PROJECTS

Games (Hangman, Anagram)

- Develop these games using the JavaScript and CSS.
- Hangman: https://github.com/mhari1/Hangman
- Anagram: https://github.com/mhari1/Anagram

Weather Application

• Implement the weather api to display the current weather of selected city using the React JS && Node JS.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Teacher and Computer Operator

Mind's Edge Institute, India July 2017 — December 2018

- Detect the defects of Computers and to improve performance.
- Control installation and updating of software.
- Perform the duties of a System coordinator.
- Update software documenting reports.
- Train English Language.

Computer Instructor

Dashmesh Computer Academy, India August 2015 — May 2017

- Maintain the computer lab.
- Indicate programmer and Administration.
- Maintain personal files of employees.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant

Goodfood Market (TSX:FOOD), Montreal May 2019 — Present

- Work in team and encourage associate for doing quality work.
- Help and guide new joined employees for quality work.
- Organize work to meet demanding production goals with success rate.

Assemble products according to changing daily work orders and specific customer needs.

EDUCATION

Programming and Web Technologies

L'institut Supérieur d'Informatique, Montreal, Quebec January 2019 – January 2021

Post-Graduation Diploma in Computer Application

Aryabhatta College, India May 2014 — May 2015

Bachelor in Computer Application

Aryabhatta College, India April 2011 – May 2014

· First class honors.

REFERENCE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST